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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY XV U W 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, KO. 213 
SAMEA FS, HEW MEXICO 87*01. 

(505) 982-2043 (PHONE) 
(BOB) 982-2151 (F*X) 

j aaesbruceaol•cam 

August 6, 2003 

Via Fax 

Michael E. Stogner 
O i l ConQervat ion D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St . Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13101/Chesapeake Operating, I nc . 
NWM §8-20S-37E/Barber Adkins "8" Well No. 1 

In te res ted p a r t i e s : Doyle Hartman 
Arch Petroleum Inc . 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Thank you f o r your c a l l today regarding the proposed non-standard 
un i t s i n the NWVi o f Section 8. I t i s Arch ' s understanding tha t Mr. 
Hartman i s proposing a non-standard 40 acre o i l u n i t comprising the 
NÊ NWK of Section 8. As a r e s u l t , Chesapeake would form a non­
standard gas u n i t comprising the wfcNW^ and SE&NWtf o f Section 8. 
Arch has no objRnt-.ion t o these proposals. I n f a c t , Arch has a 
verbal agreement w i t h Chesapeake t o form the 120 acre u n i t , and 
they are working on an operat ing agreement covering the 120 acres. 

You indica ted the p o s s i b i l i t y of forming a non-standard 80 acre gas 
u n i t comprising the W N̂Wtf of Section 8, and then forming an EJfNW* 
o i l u n i t . Arch objec ts t o the W*JNWtf u n i t . Arch bel ieves tha t the 
fee leases covering the W$£JWK and SÊ NWK of Section Si should be 
w i t h i n one u n i t , and the f ede ra l lcace covering the NEMWWW of 
Seetion 8 should form a separate u n i t . 

Please c a l l i f you have any questions. 
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cc: W, Thomas Kel lahin (via fax) 
J . E . Gallegos (via fax) 


